From: Weich, Ron (OLA)

To: Colborn, Paul P (OLC); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG); Crabb, John D. (USADC)
CC: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Burton, Faith (OLA); Richardson, Margaret (OAG)
Sent: 10/10/2011 11:59:56 AM

Subject: 10/9 letter to the AG from Chairman Issa re F+F / meeting at 11 tomorrow ?--
Attachments: oversight@mail.house.gov_20111009_111957.pdf

FYI, this was emailed to Faith and Molly last night. I have shared it with the leadership
offices, and with Amy_Pope _in CRM. i DP
] DP 5

i DP i We can discuss it at our standing meeting tomorrow, which I propose be
moved ftrom IUAM to 'IT1AM since our OLA staff meeting will move from Mon to Tues due to the
holiday.
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